BID2022-74 FURNISH AND DELIVERY OF FULL CIRCLE BAND COUPLINGS AND TAPPED OUT SLEEVES FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SEWER FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR BID

OPENING DATE 12-7-2022 AT 11:00AM

FURNISH AND DELIVERY OF FULL CIRCLE BAND
COUPLINGS AND TAPPED OUT SLEEVES FOR THE
DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SEWER FOR A PERIOD
OF ONE YEAR - BID OPENING DATE: 12/7/2022 AT
11:00AM

NUMBER OF RESPONDENTS: 4
CAPITAL SUPPLY CONSTRUCTION,
NAME OF BIDDER LLC RARITAN GROUP FERGUSON WATER WORKS CORE & MAIN, L.P.

ADDRESS

149 OLD TURNPIKE ROAD

301 MEADOW ROAD

507 OAK GLEN ROAD

228 WILLIAMSTOWN ROAD

CITY, STATE, ZIP

WAYNE, NJ 07470

EDISON, NJ 08817

HOWELL, NJ 07731

BERLIN, NJ 08009

JAMES F. RICHARDSON,

CONTACT NAME HUGH D. MALLEY PRESIDENT JOHN MASTROGIOVANNI |RON BUSH, BRANCH MANAGER

TELEPHONE 973-627-5200 732-985-5000 848-992-2132 856-753-5566

FAX 973-627-1790 732-985-5002 732-202-5707 856753-5455
HughMalley@capitolsupplyconstruction.c JOHHN.MASTROGIAVANNI@FERG | RUSTY.MILLER@COREANDMAIN.C

E-MAIL om MIRO@RARITANGROUP.COM USON.COM oM

STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE-

MANDATORY INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION REGULATIONS QUESTIONAIRE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

MANDATORY EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

EXHIBIT A INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA -

MANDATORY INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

NJ BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE OF

CONTRACTOR INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

CERT#33467 EXP.

EIC FROM CONTRACTOR CERT#33163 EXP.11/15/2023 CERT#39661 EXP. 4/15/2024 1/15/2026 CERT#39386 EXP1/15/2025
NON-COLLUSION AFFADAVIT INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990

LANGUAGE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
DISCLOSURE OF INVESTED ACTIVITIES IN IRAN INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

ETHIC COMPLAINT DISCLOSURE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

STATE AND FEDERAL DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

CITY OF TRENTON RESIDENT EMPLOYMENT POLICY INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

REQUIRED PRIOR TO AWARD OF
THE CONTRACT

REQUIRED PRIOR TO AWARD
OF THE CONTRACT

REQUIRED PRIOR TO
AWARD OF THE CONTRACT

REQUIRED PRIOR TO
AWARD OF THE CONTRACT

SIXTY (60) DAY EXTENSION COMPLIANCE

NO

YES

YES

YES

COMPLIANCE WITH EMERGENCY SERVICES

YES

YES

YES

N/A

$82,629.84 (SEE ATTACHED

$83,740.72 (SEE ATTACHED

$86,046.31 (SEE ATTACHED
BREAK-DOWN OF

$89,894.00 (SEE ATTACHED

GRAND TOTAL AMOUNT FOR ONE (1) YEAR BREAK-DOWN OF PRICING) BREAK-DOWN OF PRICING) PRICING) BREAK-DOWN OF PRICING
REFERENCES INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
EXCEPTIONS NONE NONE NONE YES- POWERSEAL CLAMPS
FATAL FLAW NONE NONE NONE NONE
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Trenton Water Works

- Construction & Maintenance Office
Calendar Year 2022 / 2023 — Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract

PROPOSAL.

The undersigned proposes to furnish and deliver Smith-Blair Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped-Out Sleeve
materials in the requested quantities as needed (F.0.B. with price for zoods including the delivery with no extra

freight charge line item) to the Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Trenton NJ.

FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS & TAPPED-OUT SLEEVE CONTRACT QUOTE:

Fuﬂ C1rc1e Bands, Couplmgs & Ta;iﬁed Out Sleeves Comract o

{ It(;m Catolog # Material Description Unit | Qty ;ﬁzz Total Price
1| meomwrony | EXTIZCZERMICReRepir G Sngle | each | 30 | o 5o Qs
2 | meoamisonn | B R e e T B cach | 6 |\ o co| 26,5, 0o
3| msommoen | FEAT T o e SR | cach | 6 |)og 5o i0vy 22

4 | 2606000700 |5 xT éﬁxm ﬁ;ﬁ?ﬁli.gﬁ’ggjﬁﬁgﬁﬁp Sigle | each | 75 5% 1o | SYTE en

> | 26065015000 gm’ftis& Biif oDs6: §12R7e§aif;aamp e cach | 8 133,50 832 —

5 | meaomom | 120 0GRy o S5 B9 | cach | 6 || 1,

7 | 226-080507-000 g;:;f é:mth Bl (OD, 8957 039" S8l each | 30 S$6.20 2556 —
D R R P PPN PO
| s | D G et | | ¢ |

10 | 226-090520-000 gxfﬂ 6 Il‘giéCg:r;ﬁR;p;;’Clamp Single B_“d“ cach | 6 |00 il 2ca ]

11| memesonn | g e each | 4 |yus s $22 -

12 | st | ey e | 12 | g ou | 1200
o i |05 e s e 3 o |
Bz 26132007000 | Cz);)x ;13 ifdz 21235;;:;11 Circle Band - Smith & Blair | | s “%_:ou 70‘5‘_

15 | 226132015000 by 11;"1932615 ‘;g.?“‘e Band - Smith & Blair each | 6 | 2000 | .
16 | 2820171520000 | gnitio& Bﬁffg%clir;lfﬁep T;gcgfm p.Single Ba“d} each | 4 | L950| 2476~
17| 441-00000510-900 ;4" Coupling - 441 Smith & Bir (OD: 430" - 10 cach | 30 |_ P i
18 | 441:00000722:900 | § Coupling - 441 Smith & Blir (OD: 60" - 7.2 ) [each | S0 oo ya,s -

19 | 4109450800900 | 8" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 9.05"-9.45") | each 50 | 3950 (475 -
20 | 441-11601000-900 ;?tgg%“p’-"“g“"“l Smith & Blair (OD: 11.10" - each | 10 | _ -

' . 12" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 13.20" - SR T S Eaasiie

21 | 441-00001350-900 | )3 50n " R __|ech] 20 _Z@;‘i q:sL }




Trenton Water Works

Construction & Maintenance Office
Calendar Year 2022 / 2023 — Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract

FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS & TAPPED-OUT SLEEVE CONTRACT QUOTE:

~ - . o IS — -
It;m Catolog # Matenal Descnptlon ! Unit § Qty | I[,; ?:‘i Total Price
Ton | aeion | 16" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 17.40" - T
22 | 4100001780900 | 15 oo PHE each | 24 |y o5 on/Qr20—
23 411-216008-003 | 20" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 21.60") each | 4 .
| 6R20L (2295 .48~
24 | 411-258008-003 | 24" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 25.80") cach | 4
} R - . ___|&0&.o\ 3232 oM
|
25 | 411-00383008-003 | 36" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blai (OD: 38,30") cach |
P e ———— e NWOLOO | 2202 00
| ) 3
| 96 | 411-00508015-003 | 48" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 50.80") each | ,
....... : 1872,00 [2325Y, 00
4" X 7 l/ "w 3/ "cc Tapped Full Cir. Clamp - 238 each
4"x71/2" 1" Tapped Fuli Cir. Clamp - 238 Smith | each =
28 | 233-048007-009 | ¢ Brair (OD:4.74" - 5.14") 12 Iqse | joggeu
v ) 6" % 7 1/2"w 3/4"cc Tapped Full Cir. Clamp - 238 =ach |
29 | 238069007007 | ith & Blair (OD: 6.84" - 724" 30 |1 62.00 | 3025 00|
6" x 7 1/2%w 1"cc Tapped Full Cir. Clamp - 238 each I S
30 | 238-069007-009 | g ik & Blair (OD: 6.84" - 7.24") T2 102,00 |20 4o o
| g 8" x 7 1/2"w 3/4"¢cc Tapped Fall Cir. Clamp - 238 each
31 | 238090507007 | gnih & Blair (OD; 8.99"-9.39" 20 boo | 232 q_.,_i
8" x 7 1/2"w 1"cc Tapped Full Cir. Clamp - 238 | each !
32 | 28090507009 | gy & Blair (OD: 8.99" - 9.39" L0 e | leo e |
- 10" x 7 1/2"w 3/4"cc Tapped Full Cir. Clamp - 238 | each |
32 | B&II007-007 | itk & Blair(OD: 11.04" - 11.44") 6 |1ou. 00 | sod. oo !
10" x 7 1/2"w 1"cc Tapped Full Cir. Clamp -238 each
| 34 | ZELU0T009 | gtk & Blair (OD: 11.04" - 11.44") 6 \3uoo | Sou. co
1. 12" % 12-1/2"w 3/4"cc Tapped Full Cir. Clamp - 239 | cach
35 | 239127512007 | giith & Blair (OD: 12.75" - 13.55%) 6 1259.00 | \2.2% o
12" x 12-1/2"w 1"cc Tapped Full Cir. Clamp - 239
36 | 239127512009 | g & Blair (OD: 12.75" - 13.55% each | 6 1289 yo] 19.3u. o0
_Grand Total >> $2629 g2/
Page 6

Full Circle Bands Couplmgs & Tapped Out bleeves Contract '



Trenton Water Works

Construction & Maintenance Office
Calendar Year 2022 /2023 — Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract

PROPOSAL.

The undersigned proposes to furnish and deliver Smith-Blair Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped-Out Sleeve
materials in the requested quantities as needed (F.0.B. with price for soods including the delivery with no extra
freizht charpe line item) to the Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Trenton NJ.

FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS & TAPPED-OUT SLEEVE CONTRACT QUOTE:

o mid —

| Unit | ..

%ﬁﬁl Catolog # |Material Description | Unit Qt}’ Price J' Total Price

B “”““_ LTI e |4 1n \LaD |

2| mesansa :él;’;éil el b i E AT AC Y

R R Ay o nindal LI KN AT

}I 4 226-069007-000 B:md 't'Smlth&Blau{OD 6.84" - 7.24") each 75 :[Z. LDD__S AAS 00

B el aar e D
6 226-069020-000 ig:n’:ﬂf% Bﬁf 3};_0;:_;53'11;%315)01:1111;, Single Band - ' each 6___ !9“! g1 ) L\]QL&
1| meonn0n |G s wbiobas ooy o | h | 30 537 9 (1000
v | oo Lo SERAGTI G | | ¢ o oon
BETTTR s e PR
10 | oo D o ey e ench | 6 g0y [y 2 R0 Y
N[ e | ob bt g oo | each | 4 g 04 (3 \D

2 o gl s gs oo o S 12000, 24008

BIETRG s R T

14| 21300700 iconn"m" 1356]" e md Smin BB each | 6 11140 110440 |
15 | 226-132015-000 féDxllglof?ﬁf‘;léf"cleBa"d S Bl each | 6 090 1\ |} AN

1o | o | o s o e 4 6 100,20

17| HLO000051050 | 4" Compling - 441 Smith & Bir OD: 480" 31| ach | 30 191,19 | 4,080

| 18 | 4100000722900 | 6" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 6.90"-722") | each | 50 $1.40 |4 51450

; _1~_9_ﬂ| #41:09450800-900 | 8" Coupling - 441 Sniith&slair_(on:aos"-9.45") | each | 50|, D'f)U._f:%?_%.,QO

| 20 | aiicoioapseo | 10" Couping 41 Smih & BlairODILIC gy | g J‘%_@L»ﬂ&j 0

| 2]_|L e 903[2;50_900 “ :g;g'(');lpling-44l Smith & Blair (OD: 1?.20.._ __-- | 20 jizms ’4‘42(%“00 ]

TSy b e e i e o . S T G S

Full Circle Bands, Coup]mgs & Tapped Out  Sleeves Contract Page 5



FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS & TAPPED-OUT SLEEVE CONTRACT QUOTE

Trenton Water Works
Construction & Maintenance Office

Calendar Year 2022 /2023 — Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract

It;m E Catolog # !Material Description - ll Unit ! Qty r| 1}; néz IT Total Price %
22| seroooonosoy | 1 Cowing H1 Smih & Bl (0D 140" o | 24 41,50 007088
411-216008-003 B 20" Couplmg 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 21. 607 ; each 4_ oz ‘L?L‘J;]Z N0LE7 j
o | e |or o 0 Sem e 0o 50| 4 70 gy
" " | eac
e e 2
- - "“oupi_ng- mit_ _au : 50.80" | B 2 _: ,%,Oﬂ %?S :ﬁ‘_%z)_.u_ﬁ
238-048007-007 4")_(7 l/2“w.3/4"cc Tapp"ed Fulll'Cir. Clamp - 238 each | 24
23:-048007-009 Tj'jm:: ‘lgj;l?:'rcf:(?l‘lz;:;‘;Fl;lf_.Cl;)Elamp-238 Smith | each 12 I%q S\ ‘2‘4% 7.“; !
e o re——— R 1Y M L TX
o | e !?ﬁ’f?fiﬁh‘ifgﬁiﬁiﬁ FZIIZ éu' Clamp - 238 ‘each W25 %0—15 0 J;
, 30 | 238069007009 | smyith & Blair (OD: 6.84" - 7.24") 12 hor s 50.00 |
31 | 238090507007 gnjl‘tz gﬁ;ﬁfgg g?g?,ed;';g..c" Clamp - f38 eacl“ _‘ 20 I\\(O %1 220140 |
R T e AT I AT LT
2| mwinenon | DV e TG 55 k| 6 | g 1y
4 | mwanomon | OV e Tt G 35 o | g | g )
BN E At t ol il KN AT
| 36 | oo | SRR TN S ey T et | 6 (907 90| 1,750 80

_ Grand Total >> 9\71 4D ,72

A S SO B M SIS D R S

Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract
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Trenton Water Works

Construction & Maintenance Office

Calendar Year 2022 /2023 ~ Ful Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Conrct

PROPOSAL:

materials in the requested quantities as needed (F.O.B. with price for goods mcludm" the delivery. with no extra
freight charge line item) to the Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Trenton NJ.

FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS & TAPPED-OUT SLEEVE CONTRACT QUOTE:

5- 1t;m Catolog #  Material Description Unit QW | Plin;z Total Price
1 | 226-048007-000 f;:;;léi&fﬁf;‘ﬁf(%lfﬁﬁf’f;ﬁ?'Sui“gle each | 30 | $61.54 | $1,846.41

2 226-048015-000 g;l?ﬂlls;hﬁﬁ f(‘)'gcf;fl{?fffm Single Band- | oon | 6 $12039 | s722.38
3 226048020000 | Y X2 glzaff(‘gnc‘f;jke‘s’“ﬂ?m" SimgleBand | eop | 6 | g15175 | 891050
s | meoswonono | & xT VB el CnleReei Ol Single [ et | 75 [ srare | ssemrs

5 | meopmison | XI5, 26 RllCuce Reput Glamp Sngle Bnd | guch | 6 | 51222 | 7336
6 | meomumann | x207 2Rl Crce Reper Clamp SagleBnd | o | g | w1950 | s1.701
7 | meososoron0 | B R e oDy aoer oaory T |each| 30 | ssss2 | samesst
8 226-090512-000 g;: du;ﬁ; izgmggc ?;ipaggﬁn p Single. : 6 4?.?9.'2,1. $775.26
9 226-090515-000 :‘ g :1(1 tf &ggj?ggu;g{e%agﬁmp Single Band - 6 $16412 | $98475
10 | 226000520000 |5 %20 -226 fggcs“;l;.R;p;;'..flm"- Single Band- | o 1| 6 | s22728 | s$1.363.00
11 | 226111015000 | g:n’;ﬂlf; Bﬁﬁfgfﬁﬁ%""ﬁ'&?"p SingleBand | coch | 4 | 18620 | $7as.17
12 | 226111007000 IIBZn:i”Sllﬁ:h fgﬂgﬁmﬁﬁpwfﬁ? Single each| 12 | $9612 | $115352
14 26-132007-000 | (1(2)']'):; 173 }/02 212; ;F;l; Cufle Band - Smith & Blair | | . 4 § | 3w | sosnoo
15 | oo | A S| | 6 | wes |
16 | 228-20171520-000 lgmﬁo& D irrsn ey ;3013;“1’ Single ?f“"_ each | 4 | 558085 | $2323.42
17 | 441-00000510-900 | 4" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 4.80" - 5.10" | each | 30 | 36146 | 184386
18 l"41-6666072‘2-9oo | 6" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 6.90" - 7.22) | each 50 | ssie | $a7s8.00
19 441-09450800-900 | 8" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 9.05"-9.45") | each | 50 $94.01 $4,700.55
20 441-11601000-900 :‘l’ﬁg")“*"mg“l it & Blair (OD: 11.107= each | 10 | 515383 | 5153835
21 | 441-00001350-900 }gsg")“ph"g 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 13.20"- | o 20 | s2ta80 S4 817,80

‘ Full Circle Bands, Couplmgs & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract .




Trenton Water Works
Construction & Maintenance Office

“FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS & TAPPED-OUT SLEEVE CONTRACT QUOTE:

It;m Catolog # 'Material Description Unit | Qty 1‘,’; n:; Total Price
22 | 441-00001780-900 i}g';g,?}“phng - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 17.40° - each | 24 | $39252 ;"$9,420.62
23 | 411-216008-003 | 20° Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 21.60") each 4 | sss202 | s221171
24 | 411-258008-003 :5:24" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 25.80") each | 4 | s82031 | $3281.25
25 | 411-00383008-003 36" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 38.30") cach | , $2,942.39), $5,884.79
26 | 4110050801503 | 48" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 50.80") each | 5 |soni6a0 | $10,032.99
27 | 238048007007 | gn:l‘tzg;mf’(ogf"ff“;‘l‘ff‘r Clamp - 238 uea"’hz 24 | 8765 | 5210367
28 238-048007-009 fj‘;";;,,”g,;"i°7£‘:""ﬁf.‘.’“ C" Clamp - 238 Smith | each 12 | $87.65 $1,051.84
29 | mwosoorany |37 Vrw e Topped RICE Clamp 38 each [ 30 [ sspst | saounse
30 | 238-069007-000 gn:;t; Zﬁ;m:gg?gi‘fﬁ;gﬂ; Clamp - 258 each | 29 | se831 | s1.96632
31 | 2soo0s0r007 | B T ooy Cl“f“p B [each 20 | 510800 | 5216000
32 | 2000507000 | 527 gzl;gtcocgaggdpggg Clamp-73% | cach | 10 | st0800 | s1.080.00
32 | 238111007007 é&lggg&%;‘;f;ﬁp"dﬁﬂ?r Clanp-238 | each | g | ¢34 | $737.18
34, j 2&111007:009 | égnfhyglaﬂ(;;?fpoid I.:‘lﬂll.fﬁ'}:dmb:zw |each | 6 | gippe | $737.18
35 | 239-1275124007 ;iligéﬁ““zégi"zg?peggf" Clamp-239 | each | ¢ | $241.04 | $1,44625
36 | 239-127512-009 é;;ﬁéﬁ;{é;“lg‘gg"d f;";sc‘}' Clamp-239 | cach | 6 $241.04 | $1,446.25

Grand Total >> $86,046.31

Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract

Page 6




Y \
Trenton Water Works (/@/‘4‘ ?

Construction & Maintenance Office

fjcw,

Calendar Year 2022 / 2023 — Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract

PROPOSAL.:
The undersigned proposes to furnish and deliver Smith-Blair Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped-Out Sleeve

materials in the requested quantities

as needed (F.O.B. with price for goods including the delivery with no extra

freight charge line item) to the Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Trenton NJ.

FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS & TAPPED-OUT SLEEVE CONTRACT QUOTE:

“;m Catolog# | Material Description Unit | Qty I‘,In“; Total Price
1| 2s0a007000 | R 2 O e ey 8" | each | 30 | 64.00 | 1,920.00
2| 2606015000 | g %1% ST Ol Repel emp SingleBend | each | 6 | 126.00 | 756,00
3| msossmoonn | K et by e Bed | cach | 6 |160.00 | 960.00
4 | TG0R007000 | pons” s s i (OD- 654 cr2w o | | 7S | 7600 |5,700.00
5 226-069015-000 g;’:ﬂli ﬁfg fg}gfggﬁ?ﬁfﬁfl“m” SingleBand- | cach | 6 |140.00 |840.00
6 | 260000000 |G oD aarran o | each | 6 | 206,00 |1,236.00
7 | 2:e000s07000 | § X T ey soer baon” e | each | 30 |g700 |2610.00
8 | meowsizen0 | gt (oD 595 sen - | ach | 6 43100 |786.00
9 | 26o0ss1s000 |5X é%zl:if‘(‘gg’:_fﬁf";gﬁ:m" SingleBend- | each | 6 | 170,00 |1,032.00
10 | 26000520000 | & A2 B e O agon T 6P | cach | 6 |238.00 |1,428.00
11| 2e1m01s000 |18 XS e g, T e 2% | each | 4 |49500 |780.00
2 | o |03 e s e 59 | | 3 10000 (120000
13 | 26111020000 |2 *20 2226 g‘l‘gﬁg%" B f:}‘i‘z.gi“gle each | 2 (27600 |552.00
14 | 226132007-000 {ICZ)D" TS 5F;1)1 Circle Band - Smith & Blair | o0 h | 6 [113.00 |678.00
15 | 226132015000 g]')" l‘;_';affﬁgi;,f?’"" Hans St S each | 6 |20500 [1,350.00
16 | 228-20171520.000 |1 %20°-228 f&?{’;‘fﬁ?ﬁ;&.‘,‘;”p SingleBand | o h | 4 [g13.00 2.452.00
17 | 441-00000510-900 | 4" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair OD: 4.80"-510) | each | 30 [g3.00 | 1.890.00
18 | 441-00000722-900 | 6" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 6.90"-7.22") | each | 50 |78.00 | 3,900.00
19 | 441.00450800900 | 8" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 9.05"-9.45") | each | 50 (98.00 | 4.900.00
20 | 441-11601000-900 i‘l’f'sg.‘.’)“p’i“g - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 11.10" - each | 10 |164.00 |1.640.00
21 | 441-00001350-900 | 17 Coupling 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 13207~ each | 20 | 225.00 | 4,500.00

Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract




Trenton Water Works
Construction & Maintenance Office

Calendar Year 2022 / 2023 - Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract

FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS & TAPPED-OUT SLEEVE CONTRACT QUOTE:

e | Cotolog# | Material Description Unit | Qty fﬂn;; Total Price
22 | 441-00001780-900 13?;‘33)“?““3 - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 17.40" - each | 24 [408.00 | 9792.00
23 | 411216008-003 | 20" Coupling - 411 Srith & Blair (OD: 21.60") each | 4 |578.00 [2312.00
24 | 411-258008-003 | 24" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 25.80") each | 4 [866.00 | 3464.00
25 | 411-00383008-003 | 36" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 38.30") ah | 2 | 3105.00 6.210.00
26 | 411-00508015-003 | 48" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 50.80") each | 5 5,348.00| 10,696.00
27 | ssomoran | $ATIERI Tema Tl e B | | 24 Jor00 |2,184.00
28 | 23804s007.009 | § %712 Vec Tappel BullCir Clamp- 238 Smif | each | 13 191.00 | 1,002.00
20 | mmosoor0or | G e e e B8 |each | 30 110300 | 3,090.00
30 | 280600700 | 5% MRS TePReTLY R B each | 29 |103.00 |2060.00
31 | 238000507007 |5 %7 gzm":j’(og 'g;”;??fi;;g.fi" Clamp-238 | each | 29 (110,00 |2,200.00
32 | 2sos0soroo |5 X7 VEW e Tappec B C P 238 cach | 10 {110.00 |1,100.00
32 | zeinooroy | S0 X7 1Zw e Tepped s e B8Jeach | 6 | 127.00 | 762.00
34 | mmnieoraes | S0 XTI ko TR T 0 |<h | 6 127.00 | 762.00
5| i | B B et | | 4 |s500 | 159000
36 | mo-snoos | L2 12T Lo Taped Ty % | each | 6 | 255.00 | 1,530.00
Grand Total >> |89,894.00

*PowerSeal Clamps are being quoted*




